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. Dean Guests,

Welcome to the Hyde Park Historic Homes Tourn, 1981, the §i4th tour
sponsored by the Hyde Park Neighborhood Association. We appreciate your being
with us and we hope you will enjoy our homes and owr neighborhood. As you step
back in history, we hope you will sense the cooperation, the determination, the
perseverance, and the Love which have made the restoration and revitalization
of Hyde Park possible.

The homes on the 1981 tour represent the divernsity which makes Hyde
Park unique. A number of the homes have been designated histornic by the City
of Austin and are period pieces nestored with great detail. Other homes are
the smallen houses which are the core of Hyde Park, reflecting the moods and
thaditions of yesternday and today. 1In addition, one example of adapiive use,
the Badgen/Extend-A-Care house has been included. Although HPNA hasas one of Ats
goals the restoration and preservation of homes forn ownern occupancy and works 2o
maintain the residential nature of the neighborhood, the Association appreciates
the preservation of this historically significant house which serves as a buffer
between the intensive Land use to the south and east and the residences to the
nonth and west.

Not only 4is HPNA proud of Lits homes, but proud also of the people who
molded its historny. This year, we wish fo call attention to some of Zthe
antists who Lived and worked in early Hyde Park -- ELizabet Ney, Peter Mansbendel,
and the Weigl Family.  The Mansbendel home is f{eatured in the booklet;
the Lives and works of all three are discussed in the article "Early Artisans
of Hyde Park."

A special moment in HPNA history occwured this spring when the Henitage
Society presented its Appreciation Awarnd to the Association. This award empha-
sdzes the degree to which HPNA has been successful in "preserving the historic
and unique character of Hyde Park . . . and effecting Lmprovements, restoration
and preservation of the Hyde Park community.” The harnd work and dedicated con-
cern of those neighborns who nestorned thein homes and made them a part of this
and earnlien towrns wenre essential in achieving this awand. Impontant also were
the foundens of the Association and those who st believed that Hyde Park was
wonthy of restornation and preservation.

In an effornt to continue Limprovements within Hyde Park, the Association
plans to use a portion of the net proceeds from this tour as seed money for a
cooperative progham with the City of Austin's Parks and Recreation Deparitment.
Specifically, these proceeds will provide initiak gunding for a Loddler play
area 4in Shipe Park. This tour is dedicated to the children of Hyde Park, %o
thein pleasune, to thein safety, to theirn future.

Best wishes forn a good day Ain Hyde Park and do come back again.

Celeste B. Cromack
President
Hyde Park Neighborhood Association
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AYDE PARK

The area now known as Hyde Park has played a significant role Ain
Austin's historny grom the city's very beginning and well before anyone
thought of it as a resdidential neighborhood. 1In 1839, the Republic of
Texas designated the village of Waterloo as the site of the young
nation's capitol, and soon a crew was Laying the new city of Austin.
Acconding to the recollections of Alexander Watkins Terrnell, an
Austinite of state and even national renown during his Long public
careen, the buildens of the §inst govermment offices on Congress Avenue
came out to the Hyde Park area to cut thees for theirn use. There
was a post oak gorest here then, and the workerns, fearing attacks grom
nearby Tndians, quickly felled the thees and hwuiied them back to town,
a couple of miles south, to be dressed forn Lumber. Tewrell, who would
have his own small part Lo play in Hyde Park's historny, hecalled see-
ing the forest's old astumps out here as Late as the CAvil War era.

The §inst mafjon undertaking in the vicinity began in 1857 when
the State Insane Asylum was established. Indians were sEULL camping
east of the Asylum when Lt opened in 1860, but they soon relocated to
Mount Bonnell Leaving the broad plain between the Asylum and Waller
Creek essentially vacant.

In 1875, an Austin organization began an annual State Agricultural
Fairn on the property now called Hyde Park. The Fain drew people from akl
over who came to see exhibits of the Latest manufactures and farming
Annovations, Livestock competitions, honse naces and shooting contests.
Many out-og-town visitorns camped overnight cutside the gates; inside,one
could purchase food and drink while taking in the day's events. The
rnacetrack was regarded as one of the finest in the South and drew some
0§ the most notable honses of the £ime as contestants. The 300-foo%-
Long, sheltered grandstand accommodated thousands of persons, and the
present-day curwe of East 39th Street reputedfy follows a cuwwe of the
old thack. The Fain was held each fall until 1884 when the State Fair
o4 Texas opened in Dallas in 1886,

The old Fairground was pretty quiet for the next few yearns, as
gambling on the horses had been declared illegal in Travis County. Oc-
casionally, the National Guand staged Large encampments and mock-battles
on the grounds,but the Gay '90s were fo change all that gorevern. 1In 1890,
a group o4 spectatorns including A.W. Terreld and three Kansas City An-
vestons purchased two parcels of Land totaling fust over 200 acres Lying
approximately between what are now 38th and 45th Streets, and Guadalupe
and Duval Strneets. Terwrell recelved an appointment as ambassador to
Turkey shontly thereagtern, and the Anvestorns declded to sell the propenty
to Monroe M. Shipe, a successful entrepreneur who had just moved to

Austin grom Abilene, Kansas.

This page sponsored by Dorothy and Waltern Richten
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THE HISTORY OF

Shipe immediately involved himself in Austin civic affains, and
his effonts benegitted the city in many ways. But nothing exemplified
the determination and enterprnise of Monroe Shipe more than his real
estate activities. He sold the Land to the Missourni, Kansas and Texas
Land and Town Co., of which he was president. Some say Shipe originally
Antended to establish a majorn nailyond at the fairgrounds to service the
antiedipated avival of the MKET Rallroad. The nailway's plans were de-
Layed, however, and Shipe instead embarked upon a plan novel to Austin:
to create the cdity's giust planned suburban development, naming Zhe
project Hyde Park, aftern the famous London distrdict.

The property was s28L, in 1890, a good mile nonth of Austin itself
and, while other areas outside the original city had already been sub-
divided and buwilt-up, none had been managed by a single developern nor
had they been underntaken in such a comprehensive manner. 0f course,
Shipe knew that to sell the properties, he had to make Lt attractive %o
the public, 30 he awanged to provdde everny possible convendience. FArsZ,
he had his electric strneet carn system, the Austin Rapid Thansit Co., build
a route nornth grom town along Guadalupe, turning east into Hyde Park
and then making a Large Loop down what is now 40th Street, up Avenue G,
west on 43rd, and south again on Avenue B. To {furthern narnrow the dis-
tance between home and work, Shipe extended a drnive called "The Speeduway"
grom the nonthern end of Congress Avenue, grading dounm a steep incline
on the bank of West Wallern Creek, bridging that stream and on north %o
Hyde Park. Within the neighborhood, Shipe graded and graveled over three
miles of strneets, planting gast-growing hackberrnies along the ways Zo
shade the avenues.

Hyde Park's elevation above the as-yet-uncontrolled Colorado River
was one majorn asset Shipe's finm extolled in marketing ithe propenties.
Gas and electricity were available to the homes, as was free mail de-
Liverny twice daily. Shipe's f§iums established the Large Austin Rapid
Thansit Parnk in the southwest quarnter of Hyde Park as recrneational
ghounds. The park included shallow Lakes forn rowboats with a huge pavillion
at the shore accommodating dances, concerts and theatrical productions.
Shipe also built Hyde Park's §inst school, even helping to pay the
teachens' salaries Linitially.

The MKET Land and Town Co. began offering Lots gor sale in early
1891, and if the above amenities weren't attractive enough, the terms
0f sake were. Lots 25 feet wide ranged wpwards grom $100 at $10 down
and $5 a month. A person buying two Lots received a thind free if a
house was built on the property within one year of purchase.

,The success of Shipe's offering was symbolized by the erection o4
Austin's ginst "Moonlight Towen" in 1895 nean the center of the street-
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AYDE PARK

can's Loop. In 1898, the area noith of 45th up to 47th was subdivided
as Hyde Park Annex, creating an even broader range of Anvesiment oppor-
unities.

Another measure of Shipe's success was in the kinds of buyers he
gound. Soon many of Austin's most prominent businessmen, clerngy, artists,
and state and Local ofplcdals had established their homes in Hyde Park. But,
on such easy fterms, Hyde Park was also accessible to dozens of families
of morne moderate means. The new nesidences ranged from grand "Texas Vic-
Lordan" mansdons £o smallern garm-style grame houses. As the 20th
century opened and progressed, the neighborhood §ilLed in with bungalows
and, more recently, ranch-style thact homes.

Shipe had §inst advertised Hyde Park as being or homeownerns only;
no nenterns appeared until aften the turn of the centurny. The Great
Depression and Workd Warn 11 accelerated the conversion of homes to dnvest-
ment properties. Landownerns gfound maintenance of the aging family home-
steads increasingly burdensome, and many opted £o relocate to Austin's
new generation of suburbs. Consequently, homes were ogten divided .into
two on morne Living units housdng many o4 the city's Low-fo-moderate income
rnesddents.

Undern widespread neglect by absentee LandLoxads, the general quality
o4 the neighborhood continued to decline until the 1960's. 1In fact, the
gormen subunb was now on the verge of becoming an Ainnern city sfum.
But a mightien threat was yet to came: the expansion of the University
of Texas dwuing the Late 1960's and earnly '70s produced an Lncentive
gorn developens to clear away homes and neplace them with apartment com-
plexes. Not until the mid 19705, when university enwrollment started
Levelling of4 and the Hyde Park Neighborhood Association ornganized fo
preserve the anrea's character did this threat diminish.

Although redevelopment pressures continue to exist today, primaiily
grom church and commercdal institutions, Hyde Park's status as a mature
nesddential neighborhood has stabilized. As energy consdderations. rise
and the public's attitude towards nehabilitating ofden homes improves,
50 does Hyde Park's future Look even brighter.

Your tourn this yearn will present fo you a broad sampling of
Hyde Park architectural hernitage. Some older buildings have sur-
vived the yeans in f§ine shape; othens have received orn are now he-
celving the attention necessary to thein preservation; sELL others
bear witness to the neighborhood's need for yet more hard work. As
gurnthen intenest nesults in the rehabilitation of more and more of
Hyde Park, we are confdident that the neighbornhood's heritage will
be preserved and that Hyde Park may again rnightfully claim its place
among Austin's most outstanding residential disinicts.

T e e e e e s e e e e R e T T,
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4 -~ Tour Landmark ~Not Open
-~ Other Hyde Park Landmarks
e+~ Suggested Tour Route
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OPEN/ DATE
. LANDMARK NOT OPEN  ADDRESS BUILT

=
o

Robert T. Badger Home Open 4006 Speedway 1906
Moonlight Tower® - 41lst & Speedway 1895
Sauter—-Alley Home Open 4012 Ave. F 1897
Holland~-Klipple Home Open 4100 Ave. F 1893
Weisiger~-White Home° Not Open 4104 Ave. F 1892
Walter H. Badger Home Not Open 4112 Speedway 1908
Bell-Smith Home Open 4200 Ave. F 1895
Kopperl-Lang Home Open 4206 Ave. F c.1909
Morris A. Kopperl Home® Open 4212 Ave. 1896
Clark-Emmert Home Not Open 4300 Ave. 1895
Avenue B Grocery Not Open 4403 Ave. c.1909

F. T. Ramsey Home Not Open 4412 Ave,. 1893
Woodburn Home ° Not Open 4401 Ave. 1909
Neans-Frels Home Open 4512 Ave. c.1905
Hofer Home Open 4510 Ave. 1900
Elisabet Ney Studio®*°  (Display) 304 E. 44th 1892, 1902
Inshallah® Not Open 602 E. 43rd 1872, 1907
Bradford-Nohra Home Not Open 4213 Ave. 1907

John M. Bell Home Not Open 4101 Ave. c.1897
Clarkson-Crutchfield Home Not Open 4001 Ave. 1904

Wolf Home Not Open 4002 Ave. c.1907
Page~Gilbert Home° Not Open 3913 Ave. 1893

1898

1902

1892

1912, 1926
1894

1894

O 0 ~N O U P W N

Frank Covert Home® Open 3912 Ave.
Heierman Home Not Open 3909 Ave.
Monroe M. Shipe Home®° Not Open 3816 Ave.
Peter Mansbendel Home° Open 3824 Ave.
W. J. Oliphant Home® Not Open 3900 Ave.

o o =" @ 06 @ @ @ @ a6 @

Marcuse Home° Not Open 3913 Ave.

Hyde Park Presbyterian
Church Not Open  40th & Ave. B c. 1898

Austin State Hospital* Not Open 4110 Guadalupe 1857

% National Register Property +* Registered Texas Landmark ° Austin Landmark

This page sponsoned by Dismukes Pharmacies 9
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ROBERT T. BADGER HOME [OPEN)

This two stony home with massive columns was built about 1906. Four years

Laten Lt was purchased by Robert T. Badger, son of Brandt Badger of Marble
Falls.

This family s0ld wholesale mountain cedarn unden the name of B. Badger &-
Sons with an office Located at 8§06 Congrness and Later in the Littlefield
Building. The "Sons" were Robert T. Badger who owned this home and Walter
Badgen who Lived at 4112 Speedway. Around 1929 Robert and Waltern formed
the Yellow House Land Company and Latern the Plains Investment Company.

The Badgens werne prominent families in Hyde Park for overn fL4ty years.

In 1922 the house was s0ld to Horace G. Camp, an oil operator, who owned
Lt until 1937. C. L. Kuykendall Later owned the property. He was chair-
man 0f the Boarnd of Examinerns o4 The State Department of Education.

The house was Zhen held for some time by Shettles Memornial Methodist Church.
In 1979, Extend-A-Care, a child-care organization, purchased the home.
Extensive interion rnemodeling took place, converting the former residence

Anto the administrative ofgice for Extend-A-Care. Today, the Robert T. Badgen
home stands as one of the few examples in Hyde Park of "adaptive use.”

This page sponsored by Frank€in Savings 10



SA@ w%{ MOONLIGHT TOWER

Early Hyde Park advertisements by the M.K.&T. Land & Town Company prockaim
"Lighted streets" as well as many other amenities. The "Lighted strneets”
nefen, of cournse, to Austin's §inust Moonlight Towern which was operating at
4154 and Speedway by May of 1895.

The cast- and wrought-inon tower {s 165 feet tall and it was thought at
the time that one takl tower would be easiern to maintain than numerous

small stneet Lamps. The contract with the Fort Wayne Electric Company

stated that the towerns' carbon arc Lamps would Lluminate a circle 3000
geet in diametern s0 that "time could be read on an average watch on the
darkest night."

04 the 31 orniginal ftowerns, only 19 remain standing today. Many have been
dsmantled over the yeans; three have collapsed due to bad weather or col-
Lisions. The most necent casualty had stood on The Univernsity of Texas
campus, until a mysterious accident involving construction equipment des-
trhoyed that tower 4in December, 1980,

The towers have been somewhat neglected by the city in necent yeans, but
the histornical impontance of Austin's st Moonlight Tower has not been
Lost on the nesidents of Hyde Park. The Hyde Park Moonlight Tower L8 con-
sdidened to be just as significant as ourn Langest Victorian home.

This page sponsored by Joe and Sharon Majonrs
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SAUTER-ALLEY HOME {OPEN)

Joseph A. Sautern hired W. G. Eyens to build this home in 1897. 1t was the
thind home in a row built on Avenue F by Mr. Ewerns, This home was the
Larngest of the three and the most costly to build.

Joseph Sauten had Lived in Austin since 1889 and he owned the Original
Racket Store at 916 Congress. The Racket stone has been described as

"thuly a store of the 90's" selling dry goods, notions, stationary, crockery,
glassware, window shades, toys, Ladies and gents fuwwnishings, and other
fancy goods.

The home was s08d in January 1905 to John S. Bonner. Bonner was the
publisher of "K. Lamity's Harpoon" which had the monthly sub-title of
"Minnows arne safe; 1 am out aftern whales". The Harnpoon, printed at 107
East 10th Street, was full of Bible stornies, exposés, and words to Live by
such as, "1t is much more merciful to stab a man in the bosom with a dagger
than to stab his reputation and good name in the back." (Apail 1904 Issue)

In 1920 the home was purchased by the Alley family who owned it for over
40 yearns. The home was in a condemned condition in 1976 when it was
purchased by BLake Williams and Mike and Janet Sandidge. The hestoration
of this grand Hyde Park Victornian home should be §inished within the next
gew months.

This page sponsorned by George and Martha Boutwell 12



= ,&\%\{ THE HOLLAND - KLIPPLE HOME (OPEN) ﬁg =

In 1893, Cof. James Kemp Holland contracted with Wm. G. Eyers to build a
home forn Holland and his wife, Annie, next doon to thein daughtern and son-
An-Law, Jessde and Samuel Weisiger. HoZﬁand born in 1822, had moved to
Texas at age 20. His {ather, Spearman Hoﬂland was a member of the Repub-
Lic's Congress. James Holland would follow An "his gathern's footsteps by
becoming a state representative in 1849 and a state senator 4n 1853, He
served in the U.S. Army during Zhe war with Mexico, Leading a ktéllion in
the "Battle o4 the Rooftops” in the taking of Monte&neg Returning o
Texas, he again held a Legislative seat aftern Texas' secession in 1861,
Holland is credited with making the finst neport on the proposed University
0f Texas to the state Legislature.

The Hollands naised six children, but all were grown by the time they moved
into Hyde Park. Col. Holland was killed in a buggy accident in 1898, and
his widow continued to Live in the house until shortly agtern 1901. Aften
several changes of occupancy, Francis J. Smith, an Austin dentist, moved
into the house in about 1908, and his family remained there until aften 1920.

In 1923, Sanah ElLizabeth Gayle bought the house and moved in with her mar-
nied daughten's family. Mrs. Gayle's son-in-Law, Henry J. Klipple, was a
cabinet-makern, and the household was quite Large, eventually including
Keipple's wife, several children, Mns. Gayle, and his own widowed mother.
The home has remained in the hands of the family ever since. Currently, one
of Mus. Gayle's great-grnanddaughtens, Mrns. Carnol Adams, and her husband,
Ennest, are nrestoning the old gamély home and are Kook&ng gorwand £o moving
An once work L5 completed. The Adams family, with thein two children, will
bring the {Lfth genernation of this ewly Hyde Park family into he nesidence.

This page sponsored by Jack and Debbie Eving 13



WEISIGER - WHITE HOME

In July 1892, Samuel P. Weisigern bought three Lots grom the M.K. & T. Land
and Town Co. for $750.00. This was among the §inst sales in the "new"
Hyde Park development. By August the Weisdigers had contracted with

W.G. Eyers to build a nesidence on the site for $1100.00. The Weisigers
ZLUZ% here until 1901 when they sold the house fo the widow, Mus. S.A.
VogeX.

Mrns. Vogel shontly remarnied, becoming Mis. Robert Emmett White. White,
having already senved as sherifg forn 12 yeans, had just been elected mayor
and would Latern act as County Judge. His four sons also became prominent
Lawmen.

Eyens, the orniginal builder, is also nesponsible for the Sauter-Alley house
at 4012 Avenue F and the Holland-K€ipple house at 4100 Avenue F. The
diagonally oniented main doorway and the carpenter-gothic brackets, drops
and spandiil give the house its "Texas Viectornian" {Lavonr.

The Weisigen-White home has been restored with the help of a Loan from the
Histornic Revolving Fund which was administered by the Austin RedevelLopment
Authority. A second Loan from the Henitage Society of Austin allowed the
ownerns, Jack and Debbie Evins, to put the finishing touches on this early
Hyde Park nesidence. The Weisigern-White home 48 zoned historic.

This page sponsoned by Roane Puett Construction Company 14
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In 1894, Thaddeus and FLorence Bell decided to move to the newly-developing suburb o4
Hyde Park, fust nonth of Austin. For $900 they purchased four 25-foot Lots §rom the
Missound, Kansas and Texas Land and Town Company. The Lots were Located at the north-
west corner of Avenue F and 415t Street. While the Belds Lived in Hyde Park, Thaddeus
and his partner J. Edwarnds served as District Agents for Mutual Life Insurance Company
04 New York. '

BELL - SMITH HOME (OPEN])

In March 1895, Mr. and Mns. Bell contracted with Lorenzo W. Culver to build their new
home, along with a stable and gence, for $1,512. Culver was primirnily {nvolved in the
grocery business, but he also was contracton and bwildern of many Austin homes during

the f§inak decade of the 19th century. A few months Later in 1895, Culver-had completed
the smakl, single stony, fhame home with high-pitch roof. With its prominent porch

and cut out scrnoll onnament, its varied surface texture and noofline, the Bells' new
home modestly incorporated elfements of the. popular Queen Anne cottage style of Uictorian

azz?&tactune. The Bells Lived at 4200 Avenue F until financial pressure caused them to
4 in 1907,

Since that time its ownership and use have marked the vicissitudes of the swurounding
neighborhood. Durning the early 20th century, several families owned 4200 Avenue F

each for a considerable period of £ime. Hugh B. Shont znd family resided there during
the Late 19204 and eanly 19304 while he served as presiding fudge of a Commission of
Appeals. For about 15 years during the 1950-19604, the house was used as rental propenty.
In 1966, it once again became ownern occupied, and very recent renovation has restored

AL Lo good health. Modern additions can be seen at the nean of the house. Swurounding
this Late Victonian structure is a gracful wire fence that predates 1917.

=====================================================================================
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ia@% KOPPERL - LANG HCME [OPEN)

In June of 1901 Mrns. Loula Dale Kopperl purchased the Lots where the homes
at 4204 and 4206 Avenue F now stand. By 1909 both houses had been built
and both were rented to tennants. 1In September of 1913 Mus. Kopperal sold
both homes to F.B. Bawwhart who continued to rnent both homes. The home at
4204 Avenue F is sEikL owned by the Barnharnt family.

The home at 4206 Avenue F was used primanily as hental propenty until recent
times. In 1950 this home was purchased by J. Buwnett Lang who was a
turbine operaton fon the city Electric Department. He and his wige Minnie
0. lLang were the parents of T. 0. Lang who was sheriff of Travis County fon
20 yearns and an Austin police officern for 15 yeans before that. Minnie O
lang was a nesident of Ausiin and Travis County for over 60 years.

.

In 1977 the Kopperl - Lang home was purchased by John & Hope Sanford who
completely remodeled the home and added the second story in 1980.

This page sponsored by Foothearty Enterprises 16
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In 1896 H. C. Fisher contracted with William H. Poole to build a home in
Hyde Park. 1In the Austin City Dirnectony, Poole is Listed as a carpenten,
contracton, and woodworkern. He built several homes throughout the city.

In November of 1896, the property was sold to the Kopperls . Mowiis A.
Kopperl was the son of Benjamin Kopperk and nephew of Monitz A. Kopperk o4
Galveston, for whom Kopperl Texas was named. The Kopperls f§inst appeared
in Austin in 1881 with Benjamin operating a bookstone in the 800 block of
Congness. His two sons, Mornis and Herman, worked fon him.

In 1897 Mornis attained his attorney's credentials and practiced Law An
Austin, presumably from this home on Avenue F until 1912. This home
continued to be owned by Loula Dale Kopperl until her death around 1920.
At one time the Koppert s owned the entine west side of the 4200 blLock of
Avenue F except o the home Located at 4200. They built rental homes at
4204 and 4206 and they had stables built where 4210 now stands.

This home was purchased by Gene and Patsy Tankersley in 1978, and they
neceived a building award grom the Hernitage Society in 1980. It is
zoned histornic.

This page sponsored by Geonge and Marntha Bowtwell 17
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\@/ CLARK - EMMERT HOME w =

In 1895, Frank Clark, a printer, hired John B. Headspeth to build this home.
Clark owned and operated the CLark Print Shop for many yearns which was
Located at 400 East 3nd. Headspeth was also the builder of the Woodburn
House.

Gustav Emmert purchased the property about 1914. He was born in Fulda,
Germany Ain 1854, Emment settled Ain Bastrhop in 1870 and in 1875 he maruriied
Anna Kadura. While the capitol was being built he nan the St. Charles
Hotel on East Sixth Street, and Latern he owned the Gus Emment Stonre at

300 East Sixth Sitneet. The store, which handfed groceries and drygoods,
burned about 1909. Emment served as County Commissioner from 1894 untik
1896. The Emment family stilL owns the home, which has undergone consider-
able exterion nestoration duning the past few months. Few houses remain.in
Hyde Park s0 nichly blessed with such elaborate canpenter-gothic details.

This page sponsored by Burks Reproduction
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L@ % RANSEY HOME ﬁ@ @A&

In 1892, Frank Taylon Ramsey and his fathern planted some experimental fruit
trees nonth of Austin. The planting was successful and one year Later, in
1893, they built this two-storny home across the road (45th Street) ghom
thein nuseny.

In 1908, the name of the nurserny was changed to F. T. Ramsey and Son, the
Latten being his son, J. Mwvray Ramsey. Business was good and the nursery
soon encompassed 430 acres. Ramsey Park in Rosedale Center and Rambey
Stneet ane both named gorn F.T. Ramsey. Sinclairn Street 4is named fon

Mws. F.T. Ramsey--hen maiden name being Sinclain. The family enjoyed

the close friendship of ELisabet Ney, who made one daughtern a present

04 a model she had fashioned in white marnble of a cocker spaniel.

Ramsey's only son, J. Mwwnay, Living at 4312 Avenue B, joined his fath-
en's business, carrying At on aften F.T.'s death in 1932, as did J.

Mwiray Ramsey, Jr.

Frank Ramsey, who was known as "Fruit Tree" for his initials, was known as
a poet, philosopher, artist and businessman. 1t 45 sadid that he could
wiite poetrny, play the fiddle on Lay out a Landscape with equal ease.

The Ramsey family £is credited with introducing many varieties of peacheé
plums, §4igs, apples, pecans and bLackberrnies to the anrea.

This page sponsored by Gary and Wanda Penn 19



WOODBURN HOME

In 1920 the home was so0ld to Bettie Hamilton Woodbwin, daughter of Jack
Hamilton, provisionakl governor of Texas during its earliest struggles unden
"canpetbaggen" nule. A personal griend of Lincoln, Governor Hamilton was

a sthong Union sympathizer and after secession he was forced Lo hide out at
Hamilton's Pool and §inally to Leave Texas. He returned as Governor, a
U.S.A. appointment by President Andrew Jackson. Bettie Woodbuwn i3 credited
with wiiting and proofreading many speeches forn hern father, whose oratorical
sR{lLs were highly praised.

In 1978 the Hyde Park Baptist Church purchased the property and attempted

to move the home outside o4 the city - even though it was zoned historic.
After a yearn-Long strwggle with the Hyde Park Nelghborhood Association, the
Baptist Church consented to allow George Boutwell to move the Woodbwin howse
grom 200 East 40th fo its present Location. There, a garage was added
bearning complimentary architectural details and found a buyer for what had
been down-pLayed as an "economically ungeasible" nestoration. This spring,
Boutwell and the new owner secured historic zoning again for the house at
Lts new sdite, where its future as a fine residence seems secunre.

This page sponsored by Bert and Celeste Cromack
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&% ‘ NEANS - FRELS HOUSE {QPEN)

More than anything else, this modest frame home can be described as a
"swivor," The aged farm-style exterion belies the transformation
wrought inside: a combination of ofd and new which {lLustrates rehabil-
Atation at its most courageous. (The property was purchased initially Ain
1902, some §ive yearns agiern The Hyde Park Annex was subdivided). The
Directory Andicates occupancy by 1906, s0 the house was probably built by
the finst ownen, Eugene Howarnd. Halg of the Lot to the nonth was added in
1912, and a succession of ownerns and tenants Lived in the house until 1923,
when August and Anndie Neans bought .it. One of thein daughters, Gertrude
Hawis, whose home abuts the propenty to the rear, recalls tethering cows
to graze Ain the flelds which swurounded the house when she was young.

Following Mns. Nean's death in 1969, the house became nental property and
withstood neglect and habitation by many different people durning the next
decade. Before the house was purchased fon nestoration in 1978, it was
part of a developer's scheme to transform much of the block into apartments.
Howeven, because the Hyde Park Neighborhood Association opposed the zoning
request, this house and three othens nearby were saved grom destruction.
The fotak nenovation by Richard Standifer and John Ernickson began in 197§,
with the structure ready to be condemned. They completely rearrnanged the
Antenion spaces and added a half stony and a deck to the rear of the house.
Attracted by the nemarkable nevitalization which preserved much of the
tlavorn of the original farm setting, Stephen and Kay Frels purchased the
nesidence in 1979 and have introduced it into modern £imes. The pickets
on the fence built recently by the Frels were part of the Woytek homestead
An Sublime, Texas and belonged to Kay's grandmother. Ofden than the house
ilself, most of the pickets are nearly 100 yearns old.
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HOFER HOME (OPEN)

- Bleyy

In May of 1899 advertisements in the Austin Daily Statesman proclaimed,
"HYDE PARK ANNEX - adjoins Hyde Park on the nonth, and is only two bLocks
from the can Line. The prices range fhom $60 to $100 per Lot. This you
can pay for at the rate of 5 cents per day, or $1.50 per month, only the
cost of a glass of been each day. Two Lots would cost Less than one glass
of whisky each day."

John T. Hofer, a carpenter and foreman at the Colorado Lumber Company at
Fiut and Congress, purchased the Lots at 4510 Avenue G in 1899, and he
was Living there by 1900, The Hofer family continued to occupy the home
until 1922, 1t then changed hands often and was primarnily used as rental

propenty.

In 1974 the Hoger home was vacant and condemned when arntist Michael Anth
decided to save it. Oven a perniod of fowr yearns he transformed this Vic-
torlan cottage into a two-storny home with all the modern convelences, and he
created an apartment at the rearn of the house. He 4s also responsible fon
the greenhouse and the Landscaping.

In 1978 the Hofer home, one of the oldest homes in the Hyde Park Annex, was
pwichased by Cal and Mary Margaret Salls.

L O e e e i
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PAGE - GILBERT HOME %

In 1893 Christophern H. Page designed and built this home with William
J. Suton supplying the Lumber. Page was born in England and came to
Austin in the 1880's to be the chief stone mason on the State Capitol.

His son, Charnles H. Page, who also Lived here, helped his father on the
Capitol Building. Charles began work in architecture when he was sixteen;
and in 1907 he married Marian Maas, daughter of Captain Louis Maas, an
old pioneern citizen of Austin. Charles Page was an active architect in
Austin forn sixty-4ive yearns, designing the Amenican Statesman Building
(Colonado at 7th), the Trnavis County Cournthouse, the Austin National Bank
Building, the Texas School for the Deaf, and the U.S. Courthouse (8th

& Colonado) as well as many other buildings around the state.

The John Gitbert family owned the home grom 1933 until 1977. At that
time it was purchased by Wanda and Gary Penn, who have painsfakingly
nestoned this Hyde Park RLandmark. Tt 45 zoned historic.

This page sponsored by Lawy and Tewd Smith



E SA@ &\/%{ THE COVERT HOME |OPEN)

Frank Covert was born in Towa. By 1873 his family had moved to Austin and
An 1885 he maried Miss Annie Cottingham, a native Texan and a daughter
of AL§. Cottingham, who was a member of a Texas ploneer family.

By the Late 18905 the Covert family was Living on this site, staying in
Zemporany quanters while the house was being built. This arrangement
permitted designern Covernt to oversee construction. They moved into this
two-storny brick home 4in 1898,

In the early 18805 Frank Covert was Ain the stationery and book business,
but by 1887 he had established himself in the real estate and insurance
business at 714 Congress Avenue, He s08d neal estate and inswrance in
Austin forn over 20 yeans and 4in 1914, he 4ounded the Covert Automobile
Company. He also donated the renowned overlook of Mt. Bonnell to Thavis
County.

The Covert home was in a state of disrepain for many yearns. 1t was
purchased by the present ownens in 1979 and an extensive nestoration effont
48 now virtually complete. The Covent home 4is zoned historic.
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o _ ‘ b s _“. -
EA@ Q%{ THE MANSBENDEL HOME [OPEN)

This home was built by William Kutalek in 1912 gon CRotilde Mansbendel.
It was built from part of the ofd Hyde Park School, which was no Longen
needed when the new Baker school was opened at 39th and Avenue B.

Peten Henwry Mansbendel marnied CRotikde Shipe, daughtern of Monroe M. Shipe
An 1911. He is considered to be one of the foremost wood-carvers of his
time. He worked closely with many of Texas' most prominent architects.

He was born in Basel, Switzerfand, Ln 1883, AL ten yeans of age he was
appnentéced to a Locakl master named ULrnich Huber with whom he remained

for six yearns. He immigrated to America 4in 1907 and taught clay modeling
classes at the Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art. He
opened his wood-carving business in Austin in 1916, His gheatest Labon

of Love was the redesigning of this home it for the finest of Swiss wood-
carvens here in Hyde Park. Outstanding examples of his work can be found
An the doons of the San Jose Mission and the Spanish Governor's Palace in
San Antonio as well as Ain fashionable homes throughout the state.

This home is now owned by Mary and William T. Williams ITI. Mr. WiLLiams
48 a ghandson of Peter Mansbendel and a great grandson of Monroe Shipe.
The Mansbendel home is zoned historic.

This page sponsored by Tom and Ruth Reedern and Frank and Margo Carrico
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In 1894, William James OLiphant, his wife Alice, and their four children moved
§rom Fifteenth and Colorado to the newly developing Hyde Park Addition.

W. J. OLIPHANT HOME

OLiphant, grandson of Lond 0Liphant 0§ Scotland, served in the Confederate
Aumy for fourn yearns, enlisting when he was only fiffeen and spending time An
a Fedenal pnison camp. Retwwing to adult Life in Austin, he pursued a
photoghaphy careen. He was a well known photographer and was responsible gfon
much of ednly Austin's pictoniol historny. His daughtern, Jane Elizabeth,
mavied Dn. Walter Prescoit Webb.

The 0Liphants contracted with E. A. Ellingson to build thein home for the sum
of $1,875. The contract specified "good masonry and of the hardest quality"”
and canpentrny work to be of "the best quality Lumber . . . free from Anjurious
degects.” The three by seven foot front door was to be of fwo inch white
pine "similian in design to Queen Ann Doon" complete with colored glass. The
natwwally finished staincase and firneplace mantel have been atirnibuted to
Petern Mansbendel.

The 0Liphant home 4is zoned histornic and the owners, Don and Avis Davis,
received a building award from the Heritage Society of Austin in 1979.

This page sponsored by Cal and Mary Margaret Salls 26



MARCUSE HOME

On May 8, 1894, George S. Smith purchased this property grom the M.K.ET. Land
and Town Co, He contracted with John Geggie in November of that year %o
comstruct an "eight room house . . . two stornies with necessarny . . . additions
and appurtenances thereto . . . Labor and materials not to exceed $2000."

In 1905, Lowis Marcuse purchased the home. He was born in Koenigsberg, Prussia
in 1849, and he came to the United States in 1867. He served three yearns An
Captain Frank Beach's Company "C" of the 4th regular United States Artillery.
He anrnived in Austin in 1873 and mauviied Emma Schultz in 1874,

Louis Marcuse s0ld grocendes, drny goods, feed and wood at 2501 Guadalupe. He
serwed s4ix years on the City Boand of Equalization. Acconding to his obituary,
he was a highly regarded gentleman and widely known in the community. The
Marcuse heins Lived in the home until 1968,

The Marcuse home 45 zoned historic and 4s now owned by Martha and George
Boutwell who have restored the home to Lits 19th-century grandewnr.

e ——————
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FARLY ARTISANS OF HYDF, PARK

by Julie Wendler

When ELisabet Ney bought Land forn a sculpiting studic in the new
development, Hyde Park, she was already a mature and renowned artist
in Ewwope. Her porntrnait sculpturnes of European Luminarnies Arnthun
Schopenhauen, Bismarnck, and Garnibaldi had thrust her early on into a
respected position within the European arts movement. But since hen
early productive period, twenty artistically dormant though busy years
had efapsed. She and her husband, Drn. Edmund Montgomery, had immigra-
ted to Texas whene she had become heavily involved with children and
managing the faruming operations on "Liendo," thein plantation near
Hempstead. Miss Ney was nearning sixty years of age when ants-oriented
Texas Governon elect named Oran Robents helped her secure two sculpfural
commissions forn display at the Texas Pauvilion of the Columbian Exposition
in Chicago 4n 1892-93,

To execute these commissions, Miss Ney moved to Austin. She
completed one of the two, a Lifesized figwre of Sam Houston, while
working out of the basement of the state capitol. But working conditions
there proved fo be unsatisfactory. So, with the money from the sale
0§ her Munich studio, which had been boarded up since hern departure
grom Germany fwo decades earlien, she bought Land §rom Monwroe Shipe,
developer of Hyde Park and contracted forn the comstruction of a new
studio. There she would more comforntably complete the second commission,
the statue of Stephen F. Austin.

Governon Robents' earnly intuition about Miss Ney's abilities was
correct. Hen statues of Houston and Austin recelved national acclaim
An Chicago, and frontien Texas -- the unlikeliest of places -- became
recognized forn its cultural promise.

Miss Ney's arntistic output between 1883 and hern death 4in 1907 was
considerable. 1t included statuary and busts of such prominent persons
as Onan Robernts, Albent Sidney Johnston, William Jennings Bryan, and
UT President William Prathen. Lady Macbeth, her most celebrated piece
and one of her favornites, is now Ain the Smithsonion Institute Ain Washing-
fon, D.C. The statues of Austin and Houston were cut in marble for
Statuary Hall, U.S. Capitol in Washington, and also for the Texas
Capitol, where they can be seen foday.

Late in hen Rife, Miss Ney became the focus and .impetus for the
arnts Lin Texas. Aftern hen dea,tz at Formosa in 1907, the studio became
one of the two earliest museums in Texas and, until 1941, headquarterns
gorn the flournishing Texas Fine Arnts Association. Today Hyde Park resd-
dents remember with prnide Miss Ney and the decades between 1890 and 1910
when the public eye was §iust drawn to a small town situated on the
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grontien in Texas. The Ney Museum, now zoned historic and Listed on the
National Register of Histonic Places, embodies the spinit and origin-
ality that tlisabet Ney Left to Texans.

A few yearns agten Miss Ney's death, anothern Central Euwropean emi-
ghant, a woodcarver by trade, awrived in Austin. His name was Peten
Mansbendel. Like Miss Ney, he was attracted to Austin forn Lts potential
atistic prospects. But he was more attracted by anothen prospect --

a woman named CLotilde Shipe. She was zthe daughter of Monroe Shipe, who
had developed Hyde Park 4n the early 18905, Clotilde had already built
a home on Avenue F when Peter foflowed hen from New York to Austin. They
were maviled in 1914, and after a year in New York, returned in 1915 fo
settle permanently in Hyde Park.

Unlike Miss Ney, who Left behind in Germany a thriiving careen,
Mansbendel came to Texas as a young man virtually unknown, with no majon
commissions behind him. ELisabet Ney's earlien presence in Hyde Park
benegited him in at Least one nespect: For a shont period he used her
studio-turned-museum as a studio of his own. Though he would carry
formwand hen ploneening arntistic effornt in Central Texas, he would do 40
in a different medium and not without a considerable struggle.

Mansbendel traveled to the majorn urban centens in Texas soliciting
work as a woodearver, and took on all sonts of tasks to keep himself
Anvolved with wood. Throughout his Life, he undertook routine commercial
rnepains with the same exacting standands that he brought to decorative
interion commissions and portrait sculpture. He L5 quoted by one news-
paperman as saying, "1§ you don't do more than you are paid for, you
won't be paid for what you do."

Mansbendel's active career spanned the years 1915-1940. His major
commissions {nclude decorative internion work in many fashionable Dallas,
Houston, and Austin homes, his celebrated restoration of the doons at the
Spanish Governon's Palace and San Jose Mission in San Antonio, and the
Undversity of Texas Presidents' plaques in the mezzanine of the Student
Union.

The Swiss chalet-style family home on Avenue F (see towr map) con-
tains a concentration of the best Mansbendel carvings and As {tself
testimony to Hyde Park's culturnal histony.

Fortunat Weigl, his wife, and two young sons Legt Hamburg Ain 1913
on theirn journey to Central Texas. An ornamental {ronworker by trade,
Fortunat was warned in Philadelphia against going fo Texas because Lts
trontien envirnonment needed blacksmiths only. Finding ornamental, ox
antistic, irnomorking commissions would be difficult Lf not impossible,
he was told. But despite these somber warnings, Fortunat and Anna were
determined to press on to Austin.

Pt e S e e e e e e e e e e ]
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"Papa" Weigl was the second generation of iromworkerns in his family.
His gather was a blacksmith, orn genenal iromworkern, but Fortunat Loved
the decorative expression of Lromwork. He apprenticed himself forn foun
years to an ornamental iromvorkern in Germany, earned a Masten's Cerntig-
Leate, and set up an ornamental inon and cabinetmaking shop within his
gather's blacksmith business.

Duning the decade following Weigl's Ammigration to Texas, there

was, indeed, Lititle demand for crnamental Lrnomwork. To support his

- family durning those yearns, Fortunat did odd jobs, including repair work
on Formosa, the Ney studio, and some woodcarving for Petern Mansbendel,
whom he had met through the Gewman Singing Society Sangerunde. It was
Mansbendel who 4n 1917 sought Fortunat's expertise for a San Antonio
commission that included fourn wrought-inon Right fixtunes. This trade
enabled Fortunat to purchase the heavy anvil and forge that could not
be shipped to Texas from Germany. Five yeans Latern, in 1922, he opened
his §inst ornnamental irnomworking shop in Austin.

The Weigl sons Lee and Hernbernt joined thein fathen's business as
teenagens and worked alongside him for most of the years until Fortunat's
netinement in 1955, Both sons took othern jobs during the Second Workd
War when commissions were scarce, but retwwned to the Weigl Trovwornks
in the Late 1940s. During the slow perfods of thein careerns, the Welgls,
as did Mansbendel, supplemented thein work with repain and commerciak
commissions. Two decades in parnticularn stand cut as creative and sat-

A8 fying periods: the Lattern 19205 and early 19305 before the Depression
and the Last decade of the Iromworks' existence, 1965-1977,

The Welgls' mafon commissions include the Lrnomwork at the Travis
County Counthouse, Austin Public Libranry, the Smoot House on West Sixth
Street now owned by the Hernitage Society, the Texas A & M University,
and restoration work at the French Legation. They also executed the
south gate at the Ney Museum., Many arnticles have been published about
thein work. 1In 1973 they nrecelved the "Craftsmen of the Yean" awand
from the Austin Chapter of the Amenican Institute of Architects.

Ney, Mansbendel and the Weigls have all Legt an indelible stamp
on the material culture of Austin. They made nicher the historny of a
town and a neighborhood, and they bequeathed to all 04 us a Legacy o4
fine craftsmanship. To appreciate this heritage, be sure to visit the
Mansbendel home on this year's tour, walk past the Ney Museum as it under-
goes L8 §iust phase of rnestoration, and drilve by the Weigl residence 4in
the 4100 bLock of Avenue H. VYou can't miss it. Stuck in the ghass is
a painted sign that reads F. L. Weigd -- wrought Lin inron.

Note: Mansbendel and Weigl works can be seen in the exhibit cata-
Logs published respectively by The University of Texas Imstitute of
Texan Cultures and Laguna GLornia Ant Museum An 1977 and 1980. The
8t majon exhibit of Ney's wornk will open in October 1981 .in San
Antonio at the Tnmstitute of Texan Cultwres' Hall of Minrors.




ARCHITECTURAL
SIYLES IN HYDE PARK

By Kim A, WiLLiams

The built environment affects all of ws. It ingfluences us physically, soclally,
psychologically, economically, and spiritually. When one considens the built environ-
ment, residential architecture is probably the §inst and most important Amage that
comes to mind. Many people have strong emotions about their home and neighborhood,
and nightly s0, for we spend an immense amount of time Living, working and
nekaxing in this context. Consequently, there is today considerable difference
04 opindon about what makes a desirable home, neighborhood, even city. Those dif-
ferences may be inevitable when one considerns the many factorns involved in the
process of selecting a desirnable habitat, forn example, factors such as architec-
tural style, securnity, efficiency, Landscape, geographical position, social ameni-
ties. The purpose of this neighborhood and home tour is to present one example
04 a residential alternative.

It seems Lnonic that Hyde Park, historically one of Austin's earliest and
inest suburbs, now struggles to exist as one of its imner city neighborhoods. Vet
this evolutionary process, at times somewhat destructive, gives rise to the Antrnigue
and attraction fon today's preservation/revitalization movement. It is impontant
to nealize that through this paradoxical evolution a neighborhood is born -- one
with a variety of architectural styles, a mature and diverse Landscaped setting,

a sdgnificant cultural heritage, an energy-efficient Location and a speciak social
cohesiveness. This gormula &8 not unique. Many similar enviionments exist in his-
tornical neighborhoods throughout the U.S. The important point, however, 44 that
to Austin and its visitors, our neighborhood is both unique and special.

Beginning in the 1890's, Hyde Park was rooted in the Texas Victorian Era.

This period evolved into the next era, 1900-1910, which revered several types of
nevival on "neo" styles, with particular emphasis on "classical revival" and
"colonial nevival." The second and third decades of the 20th century valued a new
style of American anchitecture -- the Bungalow. A development of the newly-gounded
Ats and Cragts Movement (1900-1920), the Bungalow style provided a prolific
building vocabulary found in many Hyde Park homes. This style, which continued
untif Workd War 11, ended what is generally considered histornic stylistic examples
04 American architecture. Preoceupation with that war and the subsequent economic
and industrial changes caused residential styles o blend into a more generalized
type, and by the mid-19205, the ranch style home became commonplace throughout
America as well as in Hyde Park. This is not to say that architectwial design died
An 1936. Rather, the significant design types reflected in the Prairnie, Modern and
International 8chools were not exhibited in Hyde Park.

Today, the need fon new construction has generated a wave of architectural
revitalism in Hyde Park. Some of this development respects the architectural integ-
1ty of the neighborhood and strives to neflect the architectural styles and
ambience of previous eras. Though the actual design formulas vary, the essence of
Zhe Victornian sityle and the bungalow forms, for instance,are re-surfacing in new and
creative ways.

Additionally many older structures, residentiod and commerncial alike, are
recelving dramatic changes of image and use. This creative process, identified as
"adaptive ne-use," breathes new Life into several older stawuctures.
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Victordian

The wond Victorian descrnibes a varied architecture, Lifestyle, art and
neligious doctrine of a colorful era Ain historny. This exuberant, oftentimes
chaotic, period grom approximately 1837 Zo 1901 influenced Texas styles in a
varlety of foams, but its efpect on Hyde Park occurred dwiing the neighborhood's
earliest development in the 1890s. Many factorns contrnibuted to the specific
"Victonian" styles neflected in the neighborhood's nesidences. Advances in the
building industry, a new prosperity, and the availability of house-plan books and
details all contributed to the rnich vairety and fanciful creativity of the time.
While these homes may seem somewhat frivolous fo ws today, thein fLoon plans,
spatiol configurations, and construction techniques were all considered functional
and efgicient to thein builderns.

The particular "Victorian" styles illustrnated in Hyde Park should all be
cLassified as Locally ingluenced "Victornian", otherwise affectionately known as
"Texas Victorian". However, popuwlar ingluences such as the "Mansarnd", exempligied
in the oniginal pavilion (demolished Long ago), and a more popular variation of
the Victorndian "Queen Anne", exemplified in the OLiphant House, did establish a
relationship to the Largen Victonian movement.

These structures clearly reflect an Amporntant Link to owr architectural past
and owt cultural and socdal history as well. They also give us Ansight into an
intriiguing, colorgul, and somewhat frivolous past.

Victonian Cottage - 4206 Ave. F




Classical Revival

The second and thind decades of Hyde Park's growth (1900-1920) witnessed a
social and architectwral movement away §rom the excesses and gaities of the
Victorian tra. European architecture, formerly held in such high repute, no
Longen maintained its exclusive position of inspiration. Amerdicans began to Look
to other sources forn design Anspiration and found Lt within thein country's archi-
tectural exhibitions as well as through L{mproved national travel, tournism, and the
mass media. The general public was particularly enamored with the classical sityles
of the Roman and Greek perdiods. Since these styles had been revived in colonial
times, many examples of classical architecture were found within the coloniak
cities of the eastern seaboard. The 204h century revival was to be Labeled the
"neo-classical movement" on, Ain the residential industry, "colonial revival move-
ment." Architectural concepts such as symmetrnical facades, fLoorn plans, and
sensitive proportion provided the basic formula for many homes of this period.
Architectunal details composed o4 classic columns, prominent pornticoes, geometrnic
pattenns, rectangularn windows with small, multilight sash, and classical entry-
ways, are sTULL visible today and typify the neo-classical vocabulary.

Durning the early years of this movement, the Large two-stony "CLassical Box"
such as the Woodburn House was a popular expression of the neo-classical movement.
A Latern, classical derivation was the smaller, more economical "CLassical Rowhouse,"
sULL embodying the basic elements of the style. The following sketch LLLustrates
one of Hyde Park's bettern examples of this category. Today's extant examples of
these styles continue £o offer important statements of owr sociakl, cultural, and
arnchitectunal hernitage.

R o AT e

Ceassical Revival Rowhouse - 4106 Ave. T
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Cragtsman Movement

The movement away grom the ornate Victorian and the revival styles finally
evolved into a new and unique style spawned by the Arts and Cragts Movement (1910~
1930). This movement, sometimes referred to as the Craftsman Style, maintained
two basic principles: 1) To express the structure honestly so that the structrual
elements could also be decorative (unlike the Victorian or classical counterparts),
and 2) the honest use of materials such as f§ieldstone, handsplit shakes, wrought-
ion handware, etc. The Cragtsman design found predominantly in Hyde Park 48 the
Cragtsman Bungalow and many close derdivatives. This design was Lypically a single
stony house with one on more broadly pitched, overhanging gables. A smallen gable
cap covered the entry porch; brackets offered support for the broad gable overhangs,
and stone foundations and fireplaces were also typical. The exterior walls were
wsually clad with a narrow, drop pattern clapboarnd. on with a natural situcco skin.
The basic design, which adapted to the California climate, was historically similan
to the noad-houses of India and Later was a highly serviceable design in the hot and
humid Texas climate. And today's extant examples of this style continue to ogfen
a most functional and well-designed residence. :

Examples of this style can be viewed throughout Hyde Park, notable at
4301 Avenue D, 4103 Avenue C, and 4110 Speedway [included here as the sketch below).
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Cragtsman Bungalow Style - 4110 Speedway
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Recent Times

The Great Depression of the twenties and World War 11 placed a damper on
stylisiic design effornts durning the decades of the 19305 and 1940s. Following the
warn, the concern for housing seemed Lo move towarnds thact homes §ound Lypically in
the new subwiban movement. New industrial breakthroughs, .increased mass production,
and a more Aintense housing demand began Zo affect all cities, including Austin and
Hyde Park. The basic design of these tract homes was generally regerred Lo as the
Ranch StyLe. 1In part, this design was a gross oversimpligication of the bygone
Craftsman Styles and the contemporary designs of the Prairie achool (Frank LLoyd
Wiight). Subdivision nestrictions, as noted in the Shadow Lawn Subdivision of
Hyde Park, typified these coming styles with regulations such as prescrniptions of
stone veneer, minimum square foofages, setbacks, and other dimensdional prescrip-
tions. Varniations of these styles continued into the 19505 at which time single-
gamily development in Hyde Park declined with the increasing interest in subwiban
sprawl. Apartment developerns soon began to capitalize on this situation and non-
descnipt apartment complexes quickly inundated a neighborhood that boasted five
decades of a distinctive, family-oriented architecture.

During the Late 196048 and particwlarly into the 19705, a remaissanne . of Sonts
occuwvred in Hyde Park. For various nreasons, the move away grom Lnner city neighbon-
hoods, such as Hyde Park, started to neverse, and internest was again given to the
many amenities associated with such a neighborhood. Residential restoration, renova-
tions and adaptive ne-use activity have steadily nevived the Hyde Park neighborhood.
Additionally, new residential struuctunes, designed in styles compatible with the
olden structurnes, offer new hope that the image and essence of the orniginal Hyde
Park will continue fo offer its residents a: unique Living environment. ‘

The following sketch {llustrates a new residence compatible in design with the
older Victornian homes of Hyde Park.

New "Victonian" Tmage 205 E 43nd St.
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The page sponsons are individuals and businesses who by their
contriibutions help to offset the cost of printing this tourn booklet.

Although the Ney Museum is closed for repairs, the Ney Stadf and
Boand do have a display and infommation booth on the grounds.

The information on the structures in this booklfet was compiled and wiitten
by John Sanfond, Except fon the Bell-Smith home by Julie Strong, the Neans-
Frels home by Kay Frels, and the Hollard-KLippLe and Weisiger-White homes

by Jack Evins. ALL the information is5 courtesy of the Austin-Travis County
Collection.

The drnawings are grom Rick Baudoin, Rath Reeden, George Boutwell, Joe Freeman,
Steve Frets, Charley Billingsley, CLem Tesar, and Fred Evins.
Photo nesearch and identification by John Sanford,

_ ALL photos countesy of
the Austin-Travis County Collection.

Lay out and design by George Boutwell, Hyde Park History and Tour Map by
Jack Evins. Mchitectural “styles written and drawn by Kim Williams. Earnly
Artisans of Hyde Pank wiitten by Julie Wendlerx.

Ave B Grocery sometime aﬁiénm1970.




